

Ajdin Mehmedović

I am a 3rd year software engineering student with a passion for web & full-stack development. I have worked on many personal web development projects as well as working freelance as a web developer & designer. Alongside this, I am also a long time music producer & graphic designer. Currently building full-stack skills.



+387 62 980 029 ajdin.mehmedovic@edu.fit.ba

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ajdin-mehmedovic/>

Experience

<https://github.com/Aydhiny>

Technical Projects

- ◆ CoPlay – Full-Stack Web Platform (2024 – Present)
 - Developed a full-stack web app (Next.js, .NET) that helps programmers level up via coding challenges, courses, and leaderboards.
 - Designed and implemented coding environment, real-time dashboard updates, UI components and more with React & Tailwind.
- ◆ Hunter Mouse – 3D Platformer Game (2024)
 - Created a retro 3D platformer with custom game mechanics and professional self-composed soundtrack (6+ instrumentals) that won second place on the FIT Coding Challenge v17.
 - Developed the game's logic, physics, and level design, ensuring smooth player interactions.
- ◆ Hackathons & Competitions
 - BEST Mostar Hackathon 2022 – 2nd Place (Smart Parking System).
 - FIT CC v17 Game Dev **Second Place Winner** - Hunter Mouse
 - Telemach Good Hackathon 2022, EVONA Hackathon 2023, – Participated & contributed to software solutions.

https://www.instagram.com/plansio_central

Professional Experience

- ◆ Freelance Web Development (2022 – Present)
 - Designed and built static promo websites for Tjestenina Lejla, FK Rudar Kakanj, Ponijeri Kakanj (Available on GitHub).
 - Developed responsive, mobile-friendly pages using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, and Tailwind.
- ◆ Graphic Design & Marketing – Plansio (2022 – Present)
 - Designed branding and marketing materials for IT firms like BreakPoint, Lerna, WalterCode, and ZenDev.
 - Created 120+ educational posts on UX/UI & software topics, growing the audience to 2.5k+ followers.
 - Managed content strategy and visual identity for the Futures Leaders Summit 2024 conference.

Skills

Frontend: React, NextJS, Tailwind
Backend: .NET
Other: Graphic Design, Video Editing & Music Production

Hobbies

Music Production & Design
Piano playing
Physical training

Education

Faculty of Information Technologies, Mostar

2022 - Now